From:
To:
Cc: Mayor&Counci

Subject: FW: Data Centers
Date: Monday, October 20, 2025 2:27:57 PM

Hello,

On behalf of the Mayor and Council, thank you for reaching out and sharing your thoughts
and feedback. I've ensured that each member has received a copy of your message.

Your email was forwarded to the appropriate department to be included in the official
Price Road Innovation Campus Project file.

We greatly appreciate your engagement in our community’s governance. If you have any
further questions or comments, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Best regards,

' r and Council Office
Website: :

Sent: Monday, Octo , ~0U. (UTC-07:00) Arizona
To: Mayor&Council _handﬂﬂg»

Subject: Data Centers

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Report Suspicious

While Chandler is debating adding more data centers and Ms. Sinema is saying that
“Arizona is perfectly positioned” to be on the current edge of Al technology
development, maybe someone should point out to her that we have long and ever-
growing hotter summers, outrageous power costs, and a limited and problematic supply
of water.



We should welcome data centers when they’re self-sufficient — power and water.

As for creating jobs....there are far less destructive ways of doing that while continuing to
improve out quality of life.

Thankyou,
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